## **SAC Minutes**

Poinciana Elementary School

10/18/22 8:30 a.m.

In Person/Teams Meeting

Meeting Called to order at 8:37 AM

ATTENDANCE:

Margret Lara

Arlene Martinez

Heidi Roberts

Yolanda Mingo

Jessica Horan

Christine Malsheimer

Victoria Ashmore

Tara Whitehead

Ali Ferguson

Jacqueline Caballero

Officer Reports – Jacqueline Caballero

- 1. No Report
- 2. No Reports
- 3. No Reports
- 4. No Reports

Last Meeting Follow Up: - Jacqueline Caballero

Approval of the 9/20/22 minutes. Note to change incorrect date of previous meeting on agenda. Agenda updated by T. Whitehead. Motion Margret Lara. Second Jessica Horan – Motion passes

New Business:

Tara Whitehead - Welcome to new AP Heidi Roberts, former GAE Literacy Coach

- 1. District Bullying Policy: New form online and in the school in office. New policy on investigating.
- 2. School improvement plan: Strategies: Self reporting grades 5thgrade data chats with teachers. Review with admin teams and discussions with teachers and students. Reporting at all grade levels instead of just the 5th grade, great learning point and creating accountability, Completed now and will do again after the second progress reporting with FAST. 2nd strategy: Small groups in the classroom. Hoping to publish
- 3. New APRN for AHEC on Mondays.
- 4. Volunteer Screening: Raptor updated with a flier in the Orange folders.
- 5. Curriculum Feedback: Rigorous Curriculum that has really challenged our students but in a great way.
- 6. Title 1 Tutoring: Starting next monday, strategic placement with students and teachers. It will Continue until March or April 2023. Email teachers for requests if parents want to have their student recommended.
- 7. Car Rider Pro Update: Removed from the school. Company is buying the equipment back and the district will receive those funds back.
- 8. Universal Screener: The last day for teachers to submit data was last Friday. 5th graders completed last week. K-4 completed as well. Admin will review data and will assess for interventions.



- 9. Red Ribbon Week: Posted on facebook and in the pelican post. Next week! And then Halloween October 31st, kids can wear costumes or PJs.
- 10. Safer Smarter Kids: Mrs. Maxwell meeting with students per grade level each week.
- 11. Junior Achievement Update: In contact with them via Zoom. Discussing an afterschool and getting curriculum approved. Reaching out to the community members
- 12. Important Days: Unity day this friday on the 21st wear Orange.. Requesting for spots on Trunk or Treat on the 27th, Picture Day is on 19th.

Notes:

HLI implementation was able to help screen the students for anyone affected by Hurricane lan.

List of Fundraisers: will be provided at the next meeting.

Bring in approved Books for Donuts with a Dear One for Parent Family engagement.

Jacqueline Caballero – plea for parents to attend SAC. Reminder of state mandated SAC member regulations. Emphasis on more parents and community members. Note to reach out to Elizabeth.Hogan@KeysSchools to be connected to the SAC Chair.

NEXT MEETING: November 8, 2022 at 8:30am

Meeting Adjourned at 9:14 AM.